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‘ FEDERAL RESERVE BOARD
WASHINGTON

December 2, 1G21.
5. 2449,

SUBJTCT: Revision of Balance S.est,
Form 3U.
Dear Sir:

Referring to the Board's letter St. 2422, dated
Yovember 18 on tne above suoject, there is enélosed herswith
an wmruled proof copy of the 1922 cdition of balance sheet
form 34, as finally approved for printing.

In order tha% the Board may have in its files
couiplete information regarding all accounts appearing on
balance sheets of the Federal rescrve banks, it is requasted
that beginning with January 1 it be furnished with a memo-
randum in full explanstion of any accounts whick it is found o
necessary to insert on the balancc sheebs, (i. e., accounts
otier than taose covered by printed captions). Tais momorandum
should, if practicable, be forwarded to the Board on the
first day that a new account appears on the balance sheet.

Very truly yours,

Walter L. Eddy,
Assistant Secretary.

Inclosure.
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